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2. Ako sa zti¢astnit na medzinarodnom seminari o zapojeni sa
do verejného obstaravania prostrednictvom UNGM?

Registracia k Ucasti na medzindarodnom seminari o zapojeni sa do verejného obstaravania agentir OSN
prebieha prostrednictvom portalu UNGM. Dodavatelia, ktori boli pozvani k ucasti na mezinarodnom
semindri obdrzZia pozvanku e-mailom.

To:
Dear

has been selected to attend the International Procurement Seminar 2018 on the 26th & 27th of June
in the UN City in Copenhagen. Denmark.

To register and accept the invitation for the event, click on the following link:
https://www.ungm.org/Shared/KnowledgeCenter/Pages/Denmark6 26 2018 to 6 27 2018

Attached you will find a guide on how to register for the business seminar and invite the UN Agencies to one-on-one meetings.

When entering your company description, please keep in mind that the UN organisations will receive a lot of requests. We would advise you to keep it short and
simple.

If you have any questions during the process, please do not hesitate to contact ( ).
Kind regards

German-Danish Chamber of Commerce

Guide Respond to business seminar invitation.pdf

Sucastou pozvanky je aj odkaz na konkrétny event, na ktori sa slovenski podnikatelia musia prihlasit.
Ide o nasledovny link:

UN International Procurement Seminar June 2026

Prihlasenie na semindr IPS v marci vyZaduje postup podla nasledujucich krokov:

1. Prejdite na stranku UNGM a prihlaste ste sa k svojmu tG¢tu UNGM pomocou e-mailovej adresy a
hesla.

WELCOME TO THE UNITED NATIONS GLOBAL MARKEPLACE (UNGM)

Login and New
Registrations

Access your existing account or create a
new one

UN Staff Members Area

Do you work for any United Nations
organization? Click here to register as a UN

UNGM Help Center

Learn more about the United Nations
Global Marketplace (UNGM).

Procurement
Opportunities

Search for procurement opportunities
published by UN organizations.

Contract Awards

Search for contract awards published by
UN organizations.

UN Procurement
Statistics

The Annual Statistical Report on UN
Procurement
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2.V navigacnej ponuke kliknite na My Business Seminars.

Tender Alert Service
(TAS)

Are you interested in receiving
procurement opportunities from today?

Knowledge Center

Find information about procurement tools,
coliaboration among UN organizations, or
supplier product innovation.
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Doing Business with the
UN Organizations

Learn about the UN system organization,
the UN market, intermational business
seminars, etc.



https://www.ungm.org/Shared/KnowledgeCenter/Pages/IPS45_6_9_2026_to_6_10_2026
https://www.ungm.org/
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SEMINARS

Name Startdate  End date City Country Nature of business seminar Invitation Status

ational Procurement Seminar 2018 26-jun-2018 274un-2018  Copenhagen  Denmark Genera Accepted

3. Kliknutim na nasledovny obchodny semindr: UN International Procurement Seminar March 2026

ziskate pristup k informdacidm o fiom.

MINARS

Startdate  End date City Country Mature of business seminar Invitation Status

26-Jun-2018 274un-2018  Copenhagen  Denmark Genera Accepted
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4. Dodavatelia budu presmerovani na nasledujicu stranku, centralizujucu vsetky informacie o
obchodnych seminaroch.

INTERNATIONAL PROCUREMENT SEMINAR 2018

International Procurement Seminar 2018 E
Home

Tender notices T p———
Ex G Select Language| ¥

Contract awards

Tender Alert Service

Want to attend?

UNSPSC

e e @ Please confirm your registration scrolling down to the area: Register to accept invitation to this business seminar. Thank you in advance!

—

Knowledge center

N Pracurement General information about the seminar
Statistics

Vendor

Copenhagen
Dashboard Denmark
Setrings 26Jun-2018
Registration 27Jun-2018
Manage Agency Organizers

Submissions

Level 1

Level 2

Vendor documents

Description of the seminar
My tenders

See attached proposal.

My TAS

Tips L e -
Nature of Business Seminar

My Business Seminar
Nature of Business Seminar General

Contacts

5. Posunite stranku dole a prejdite do sekcie: Register for the business seminar.

e Uvedte kratky popis cCinnosti vasej spolocnosti. Upozoriujeme, Ze popis spolocnosti je
obmedzeny na 500 znakov.

Register to accept invitation to this business seminar

Company description * |

e Zadajte kontaktné udaje ucastnikov, kliknutim na Add new participating contact.

Select 2 contact Add new participating contact
[@ Select at least one contact. }

Hore na vychodzom nastaveni budud uvedené kontaktné ddaje Gu¢tu UNGM. Kliknutim na Add pridate
tento kontakt ako ucastnika obchodného semindara

Pokial nie su kontaktné Udaje Ucastnika uvedené na ucte UNGM, pridajte ich prosim manualne.
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V tejto sekci mozte pridat viac ako jedného ucastnika.Nasledne kliknite na Save.

Add new contact

Add participating contacts from existing vendor contacts

First name Last name Email Company position

Diane Valentin dianevalentin2+t5@gmail.com Sales m

Add participating contacts manually

First name *
Last name *
Email *

Job title *

Save

6. Kliknutim na Register potvrdte svoju ucast na seminari.

Register to accept invitation to this business seminar

Company description * Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet. consectetur adipiscing elit. sed do giusmod tempor
incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aligua. Ut enim ad minim veniam, guis nostrud

Select a contact Add new participating contact

First name Last name Email Company position

Diane Valentin digne.valenting-t5@ gmail com Soles

Dal$im krokom je pozvat organizacie OSN na osobné stretnutie. Priloha ¢.3




